
1 ***** CLK Official Flllng****2/19/2008 10322 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, February 19,2008 10:22 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 080045vsm. doc 

2/19/2008 10:22:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080045-TP 

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (CLEC) has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080045 
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I ’ r i i i t~d on 2/1012008 at 2:44 PM 
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1 CLK Ofllclal Flllng~"~~2/19/2008 l e 2 1  AM ..... 
- 

Matllda Sanderr 3sc-oa - f i rox-  E+-$ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, Februaly 19,2008 10:22 AM 

Order I Notice Submitted 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay FpsC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080045-TP 
Filename I Path: 08004wXCvrm.doc 

2/1912008 1021:OO AM 

DISTRIBUTION: I 1 
An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (HC) has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the Gemral Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 %,, 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080045 

. .  . 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Pinled on 2/1912008 at 2:46 PM 
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Case Assiqnmnt and Schedulinq Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080045-TP Date Docketed: 01/17/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  name change on I X C  Registration No. T3783 
and CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8238 from 73 C m n i c a t i o n s ,  LLC 
d/b/a Tier 3 Comnica t ions  d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a 

Company: T3 Comnications, Inc. d/b/a T ie r  3 Fort Myers Telephone t o  T3 Comnications. Inc. d/b/a T ie r  3 
Comnicat ions d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers 
Telephone, e f fec t i ve  January 16, 2008. 

T3 CMnnunications. LLC d/b/a T ie r  3 
T3 Comnications, LLC d/b/a T ie r  3 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I EO I MM I AG 1 SK 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comnissioners ADM 

CT I ED I HM I AG ( S K  

Am CLK (CMP) ECR SCR SCA 
VO* indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  
Referred to: 

8 ,  I 
T i m  Schedule Section 2 - WR C-le tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

Proaram Module B13(b); Bl(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTICW:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assipnmnts 

I I 

OPR Staff 

I I 

4 0  0 Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

Kb 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. _ _  
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

I I I 
I I 

I I 
I 

120. 

29. 
Recomnded assiqnnents fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l ed  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as follows: 
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1 - Of f ice of Comnission Clerk Section 

Docket No.080045-TP Date Docketed: 01/17/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  name change on I X C  Registration No. T3783 
and CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8238 from T3 Comnunications, LLC 
d/b/a T ier  3 Comnunications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a 

Conpany: T3 Comnicat ions,  Inc. d/b/a T ier  3 Fort Myers Telephone t o  T3 C m n i c a t i o n s .  Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 
Comnicat ions d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers 
Telephone, e f fec t i ve  January 16, 2008. 

T3 Comnications. LLC d/b/a Tier 3 
T3 Colmunications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 

I I I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - WR C o m l e t s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
B13Cb) : Bl<d) (WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCU~ENT 

V McKay 
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Recomnded assianments for hearinq 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - x 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  C U :  01/23/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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